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Poster, Hais. Geo. E. (North Toronto)--Cos.
to-night-2191. Trhe trouble au tg that la
that supplementary estimates have a
fashion of coming down very late ln the
aession-2182. We muet have some Infor-
mation ln reference ta what this, com-
mission le dolng-2183.

Kemp, A. E. (East Toronto)-2181.
Do I underatanci Emmerson to say that sup-

plies amounting to $40,000 are furnlshed
by publie tender and contract?-2181. If
they are purchased by publie tender will
Emmerson be good -enough to furnish us
with the form of tender-2182.

Chargeabie to capital-to increase accommo-
dation at Charlottetown, $108,000-202.

Emneraon, Hon. H. B. (MInister af Railways
and Canals)-2025.

The return has flot yet corne from Moncton,
we had to send to Moncton for copies-
2025. That was $1,500 paid for land we3
purchased from the province of Prince
Edward Island-202ý6.

McLean, A. A. (Queen's, P.E.I.)-2026.
I should think that would be the property

of the goverfiment of Canada-2026.

Martin, A. (Queen's, P.E.1.)-2025.
I asked for a return of the carrespondence

ln connectlon with the location of this
station-2025.

Increased accommodation at .Georgetown.
$18,500-2179.

Emrnerson, Hon. H. R. (Minister of Eailways
and Canals)-2179.

That requires Bome dredging and rails and
fastenin.gs on the wharf there-2179. Gives
details-2180.

Poster, Han. Geo. B. (North Toronto)-2179.
Has Emmierson his d'etailed. estimates there

of what that will cost?-2l79.

Increased accommodation at Georgetown,
$6,500--9486.

Emmer8on, Hon. H. B. (Minister of Rallways
and Canals)-9489.

Those' parties were paid certain sums and
accelpted them, intends to look itito the
matter-9489.

Htighe8, J. J. (I<Ing's, P.E.I.)-9486.
Gives Itemized cost of the Murray Harbour

Railway-9486. The statements tnada
about the excessive cost of this road mus'
have been wrong-9437. The Murray Har-
bour Branch, as it stands, has cost what
I have stated-9488.

Wc Lean, A. A. (Queen's, P.B.I.)-9489.
The question of damages for certain per-

1 sons of Vilage Green, P.E.I.-9489.
Martin, -A. (Queen's, P.E.1.)-9486.

The minister acknowledged lt was very
much higher than that-9486. Quotes
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question and answer as ta the cot-
9487-8. There is a discrepancy which bas
neyer been explalned-9489.

Increased accommodation at Kensington,
$2,200--2178.

Emmerson, Hon. H. B. (Minister af Railways
and Canals)-2178.

This le ta, provide a balance of $2,200 ini
connectian with the building of a station
at this point-2178. I would hope that it
may be coneidered in time for the sup-
plementaries. Certainly It will be given
due consideration-2179.

MoLean, A. A. (Queen's, P.E.I.)-2178.
I would like to ask Emmerson if it is the

intention of the government to proceed
with the work?-21,78. The people are
handicapped owing ta their having na
facilities for shipplng produce and other
commodities-2179.

Murray harbour branch and Hillsborough
bridge, $367,400-2038, 2127, 8692.

Armstrong, J. E. (East Lambton)-2138.
It la the noted gentleman by the name of

Kitchen who had the contract, wlthout
tender, for the full thlrty miles of this
road-2138. Kitchen is one of the largest
contributors to the election fond of Em-
merson-2139. Emnmerson le to give an
explanation-2146. I wish ta tell hlm
that I consider It my bounden duty ta
take a direct Interest In it-2160. I
think this Hause will flnd i advlsable.
before this vote is passed, to have this
whoie matter investigated by a commis-
sion-2161. Do we understand that the
estimates before us to-night will com-
plete the work?-2170.

Barker, Sam. (Hamilton, East)-2041.
May I ask If these rails, that were quitegood, were taken off the I.C.R. -2041.

That means 300,000 were had since June,
1904, and he la asking another estimate
now of $357,400-2135. This is another In-
stance of what I have been camplainlng
of, ilamely, the way Emmerson mixes up
his estimates-2136. le that any reason
why Emmerson shauld tell us how much
ho wants on capital account for the
future ?-2137. Emmerson bas been cbarg-
lng ta capital account the construction
of rolllng stock and uslng it for the
purpose of the rallway-2138. 1 wîsh to
remind Emmerson that a few months ago
when 1 asked for an expianation of the
rolling stack-2140. Everybody ln the
House will arrive at the conclusion that
thîs rolling stock was obtained far the
contractors and for nobody else-2141.
A yard of material hauied 500 yards
would coat very mucb more than a yard
of materlal bauled one yard-21'3. They
were introduced in this fasbion-2163. I
do not say so. I am speaking of wbat
la being done-2164. The anly abject af
bis Intervention to-nlght n'as ta draw a
herrîng across the track-2165. Let hlm


